
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Office of the Purchasing Agent
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DATE: February 22, 2021

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data

IFB NO.: 2020-221
TITLE: Plumbing Supplies

  593 Bidders were notified through eBid

   26 Bidders viewed the specifications via eBid

    2 Bidder(s) responded to the bid as follows: 

Johnson-Burks Supply Company, Inc.
Mavich LLC (non-responsive)

    

IFB 2020-221 is recommended to Johnson-Burks Supply Company, Inc., the sole responsive bidder 
meeting specifications as determined by the Facilities Maintenance Department and Purchasing. 

No Bid Responses: 

Ferguson Supplies: Due to some realignment of divisions over the past few months,
the opportunity to complete the bid was not finalized.

Ashcraft Company Inc.: Too busy, forgot and missed bid deadline.

Best Plumbing Specialties: Historically our contracts do not perform well when we do not have 
a Sales Representative locally.  Since we do not have a Sales 
Representative local to Collin County, we decided not to pursue 
this opportunity. Our closest Sales Rep “on the ground” is in 
Austin, TX.

Purchasing also compared prices received against other entities and found the prices bid were 
reasonable. 


